

CONTACT

+97431349866

westbay764@gmail.com

Doha.Qatar

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Full Name :Md Yousuf

• Father's Name :Daud Hossen

• Date of birth :20-04-2001

Nationality :Bangladesh

• Passport No :A02373326

Passport Expiry :01/12/2031

Qatar ID.No :30105001680

SKILLS

- Manual and automatic transmission
- Road safety
- Local navigation
- Passenger safety
- Food handling
- · Cash handlingy

EDUCATION

Higher secondary school certificate.Bangladesh 2019-2021

Bachelor of Social Science 2021-2022

LANGUAGES

- English
- Arabic
- Hindi
- Bangla

MD YOUSUF

PROFESSIONAL CAR DRIVER

PROFILE

A dedicated and safety-conscious driver with 2 years of experience seeking a challenging driver position in Qatar Proven track record of delivering passengers or goods safely and efficiently. Possesses a valid Qatar driving license and extensive knowledge of local traffic regulations

WORK EXPERIENCE

KFC delivery

2022-2023

- Transports orders from restaurant to destination with a 4.8-star rating
- Ensures on-time delivery for all kfc. orders and clients
- Processes payments at the site of delivery and calculates change
- Uses the delivery mobile app to track progress for customers
- Closely follows GPS system to avoid traffic, use optimal routes and reach customers quicklyy

House driver

2023-2024

Responsibilities and Achievements:

Safely transported passengers to various destinations in compliance with traffic laws.

Managed inventory and ensured accurate documentation for deliveries.

DRIVING SKILLS

Familiarity with GPS navigation systems.

Excellent understanding of traffic laws in Qatar.

Defensive driving techniques.

VALID QATAR DRIVING LICENSE - CAR

Valid Qatar automatic driving license of Light Vehicle.